Sheinberg, Samuel I.

From: HSRHelp

Sent: Wednesday, October 23, 2024 4:56 PM

To: Walsh, Kathryn E.; Berg, Karen E.,; Musick, Vesselina; Shaffer, Kristin; Sheinberg, Samuel I;
Whitehead, Nora; Fetterman, Michelle; Burton, June; Larson, Peter

Subject: FW: Question Concerning Item 7(c)(iv)(b) in HSR Form

From: Six, Anne <asix@ftc.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, October 23, 2024 4:55:40 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada)
To:

Cc: HSRHelp <HSRHelp@ftc.gov>

Subject: RE: Question Concerning Item 7(c)(iv)(b) in HSR Form

_ - No, if street addresses are required by Item 7(c)(iv)(b), a filing is not complete and the waiting period
cannot start until they are provided.

Best,

Anne

Anne K. Six

Attorney

Premerger Notification Office

Federal Trade Commission

202-326-2799 | asix@ftc.gov

From: HSRHelp <HSRHelp @ftc.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, October 23, 2024 4:06 PM

To: Walsh, Kathryn E. <kwalsh@ftc.gov>; Berg, Karen E. <KBERG@ftc.gov>; Musick, Vesselina <vmusick@ftc.gov>;
Shaffer, Kristin <kshaffer@ftc.gov>; Sheinberg, Samuel |. <SSHEINBERG @ftc.gov>; Six, Anne <asix@ftc.gov>; Whitehead,
Nora <nwhitehead @ftc.gov>; Fetterman, Michelle <mfetterman@ftc.gov>; Burton, June <jburton@ftc.gov>; Larson,
Peter <plarson@ftc.gov>

Subject: FW: Question Concerning Item 7(c)(iv)(b) in HSR Form

From:
Sent: Wednesday, October 23, 2024 4:05:09 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada)
To: HSRHelp <HSRHelp@ftc.gov>
Cc:
Subject: Question Concerning Item 7(c)(iv)(b) in HSR Form

Goo! &ernoon:

Our firm is preparing two Notification Reports and Forms for Certain Mergers and Acquisitions concerning a
proposed transaction between two nonprofit entities. In response to Item 7(c)(iv)(b), the filing parties
compiled and finalized comprehensive lists of the overlapping NAICS codes with associated States, Cities, and
Counties to append to the Form; however, the filing parties collectively have a significant number (a minimum
in excess of 500) of street addresses that need to be compiled.

The parties desire to file the Forms today and append the comprehensive lists of the overlapping NAICS codes
with associated States, Cities, and Counties as Attachments in the interests of timely facilitating review of the
Forms. Upon submitting the Forms and associated Attachment (lists of the overlapping NAICS codes with
associated States, Cities, and Counties), would the Premerger Notification Office consider this filing “accepted”
for review and allow the parties an opportunity to supplement the current list with a list also containing street
addresses? Both nonprofit entities would need to dedicate material resources to compiling this volume of



addresses and formatting the list in accordance with the FTC’s online guidance, but desire to provide the Forms
and all other finalized materials as timely as possible.
Any guidance on this matter is greatly appreciated. Thank you.






